

Choose the correct words.

1 **A:** How *long* / *high* is the mountain?

B: It's over 8,000 metres. Do you think you can climb it?

2 **A:** How *deep* / *long* is the water?

B: It's only 1 metre, don't worry, you can see the bottom.

3 **A:** How *wide* / *high* is the lake?

B: It's about 10 metres. It won't take long to cross it.

4 **A:** How *deep* / *long* is the river?

B: It's about 1,000 km. Do you want to travel all the way?

Choose the correct words.

- 1 He was climbing the mountain / *water* for hours; it took a long time to get to the top.
- 2 They were sailing on the *field* / *lake* when it started to rain.
- 3 Is it difficult to swim across the *river* / *snow*?
- 4 It was very cold. The *snow* / *lake* was very deep and difficult to walk through.
- 5 She looked over the *cliff* / *island*, down to the *water* / *mountain* below.
- 6 The farmer was working in the *field* / *cliff* all day.
- 7 The *mountain* / *island* is 2 km from the mainland. There is a ferry every hour.

Complete the conversations with the words in the box.



deep ~~high~~ long wide

1 A: How high is the mountain?

B: It's over 8,000 metres. Do you think you can climb it?

2 A: How _____ is the water?

B: It's only 1 metre, don't worry. You can see the bottom.

3 A: How _____ is the lake?

B: It's about 10 metres. It won't take long to cross it.

4 A: How _____ is the river?

B: It's about 1,000 km. Do you want to travel all the way?

Complete the conversations with the words in the box.



deep ~~high~~ long wide

1 A: How high is the mountain?

B: It's over 8,000 metres. Do you think you can climb it?

2 A: How deep is the water?

B: It's only 1 metre, don't worry. You can see the bottom.

3 A: How wide is the lake?

B: It's about 10 metres. It won't take long to cross it.

4 A: How long is the river?

B: It's about 1,000 km. Do you want to travel all the way?



Find the sentences that contain a mistake. Underline and correct them.

- 1 He was climbing the water for hours; it took a long time to get to the top. mountain
- 2 They were sailing on the lake when it started to rain.

- 3 Is it difficult to swim across the river? -----
- 4 It was very cold. The island was very deep and difficult to walk through. -----
- 5 She looked over the field, down to the water below.

- 6 The farmer was working in the cliff all day.

- 7 The mountain is 2 km from the mainland. There is a ferry every hour. -----

Find the sentences that contain a mistake. Underline and correct them.



1 He was climbing the water for hours; it took a long time to get to the top. mountain

2 They were sailing on the lake when it started to rain.



3 Is it difficult to swim across the river?



4 It was very cold. The island was very deep and difficult to walk through.

SNOW

5 She looked over the field, down to the water below.

cliff

6 The farmer was working in the cliff all day.

field

7 The mountain is 2 km from the mainland. There is a ferry every hour. **island**



Complete the sentences. You have the first letter of each missing word.

- 1** It was *c loudy* _____ at the top of the mountain, we couldn't see very far.
- 2** Moscow is very snowy and i _____ in winter.
- 3** When Loch Ness is f _____, you can't see anything.
- 4** The l _____ is very d _____ and wide, it's dangerous to swim there.
- 5** England is very r _____; you need to carry an umbrella all the time.
- 6** It was very s _____ and hot; we were at the beach all day.
- 7** It was so w _____ on the i _____, my hat blew away and I lost it.
- 8** The r _____ is very long, over 3,000 km.
- 9** The c _____ is really h _____; the water is about 100 metres below.



Complete the sentences. You have the first letter of each missing word.

- 1 It was *c l o u d y* _____ at the top of the mountain, we couldn't see very far.
- 2 Moscow is very snowy and i *i c y* _____ in winter.
- 3 When Loch Ness is f *f o g g y* _____, you can't see anything.
- 4 The l *l a k e* _____ is very d *d e e p* _____ and wide, it's dangerous to swim there.
- 5 England is very r *r a i n y* _____; you need to carry an umbrella all the time.
- 6 It was very s *s u n n y* _____ and hot; we were at the beach all day.
- 7 It was so w *w i n d y* _____ on the i *i s l a n d* _____, my hat blew away and I lost it.
- 8 The r *r i v e r* _____ is very long, over 3,000 km.
- 9 The c *c l i f f* _____ is really h *h i g h* _____; the water is about 100 metres below.

Choose the correct animals.

1 Which animal isn't wild?

lion chicken elephant

2 Which animal isn't a farm animal?

duck rabbit bear

3 Which animal isn't big?

rat elephant lion

4 Which animal isn't small?

lion mouse insect

5 Which animal isn't a pet?

rat rabbit elephant

6 Which animal can't climb?

duck monkey mouse

Choose the correct animals.

1 Which animal isn't wild?

lion chicken elephant

2 Which animal isn't a farm animal?

duck rabbit bear

3 Which animal isn't big?

rat elephant lion

4 Which animal isn't small?

lion mouse insect

5 Which animal isn't a pet?

rat rabbit elephant

6 Which animal can't climb?

duck monkey mouse

Complete the phrasal verbs. You have the first letter of each word.

- 1 Can you pick me up after the party?
- 2 I g _ _ on / off the bus at that bus stop.
- 3 I use the remote control to t _ _ _ the TV on / off.
- 4 I l _ _ _ after my sister when she is ill.

- 1 I turned on the TV and watched my favourite programme.
- 2 I _____ off my phone and went to sleep.
- 3 My friend dropped her pencil so I _____ it up.
- 4 I _____ on the bus and sat down.
- 5 I _____ off the bus at the bus stop near school.
- 6 I always _____ after my mum when she feels sick.

Complete the phrasal verbs. You have the first letter of each word.

- 1 Can you p i c k me up after the party?
- 2 I g _ _ on / off the bus at that bus stop. **get**
- 3 I use the remote control to t _ _ _ the TV on / off. **turn**
- 4 I l _ _ _ after my sister when she is ill. **look**

- 1 I turned on the TV and watched my favourite programme.
- 2 I _____ off my phone and went to sleep. **turned**
- 3 My friend dropped her pencil so I _____ it up. **picked**
- 4 I _____ on the bus and sat down. **got**
- 5 I _____ off the bus at the bus stop near school. **got**
- 6 I always _____ after my mum when she feels sick. **look**

Put the words in the correct order to make sentences.

1 sleeping / was / The / lion / went / we / when / the zoo. / to

The lion was sleeping when we went to the zoo.

2 a mouse. / An / than / bigger / is / elephant

3 insect / An / smaller / is / bear. / a / than

4 rat / pet / have / We / rabbit. / a pet / and a

5 chickens, / has / My family / eggs. / give us / they / and

6 the river. / on / swimming / were / Some ducks

7 a banana. / monkey / eating / The / was

- 2** An elephant is bigger than a mouse.
- 3** An insect is smaller than a bear.
- 4** We have a pet rat and a pet rabbit.
- 5** My family has chickens and they give us eggs.
- 6** Some ducks were swimming on the river.
- 7** The monkey was eating a banana.

Complete the sentences. You have the first letter of each missing word.

1 **A:** Who looked *after* _____ your pet r _____ when you were on holiday?

B: My friend.

2 **A:** Why are you so late? The zoo is closed now.

B: We got o _____ at the right bus, but we g _____ off at the wrong stop. Sorry!

3 **A:** Turn o _____ the TV! There's a programme on about big animals like l _____, bears and elephants.

B: Great!

4 **A:** T _____ off your phone and look at this, I found it in the garden. It's so small!

B: I can't look, I'm scared of i _____!

1 *after*; rabbit / rat

2 on; got

3 on; lions

4 Turn; insects

Complete the text with the words in the box. There are two extra words.

audience ~~competition~~ fan final judges prize
runner-up stage star studio TV vote
winner

The last stage of the talent show ¹ competition is the
² People watching the show on
³ at home can ⁴ for their
favourite person. The three ⁵ and the
⁶ in the ⁷ vote too. The
⁸ gets a big prize and sometimes becomes
a ⁹ The ¹⁰ also gets a small
¹¹

Complete the text with the words in the box. There are two extra words.

audience ~~competition~~ fan final judges prize
runner-up stage star studio TV vote
winner

The last stage of the talent show ¹ competition is the
² People watching the show on
³ at home can ⁴ for their
favourite person. The three ⁵ and the
⁶ in the ⁷ vote too. The
⁸ gets a big prize and sometimes becomes
a ⁹ The ¹⁰ also gets a small
¹¹

2 final

3 TV

4 vote

5 judges

6 audience

7 studio

8 winner

9 star

10 runner-up

11 prize

Complete the sentences. You have the first letter of each word to help you.

- 1** We had a t *alent* competition at school.
- 2** Where's the r c ? It's on the sofa.
- 3** There were lots of p but the stage was very small, they didn't have much space.
- 4** I wouldn't like to be a j, it's so difficult to choose the best person.
- 5** How many c have you got on your TV?
- 6** I always vote f my favourite person on the show.
- 7** I don't need to be the w or even the r -u, I just want to be on the programme.
- 8** Did you watch the f ? Who won?

- 2** remote control
- 3** performers
- 4** judge
- 5** channels
- 6** for
- 7** winner; runner-up
- 8** final

Underline and correct the mistake in each sentence.

- 1** I saw an interview for a new café in town; it said that you get a 10% discount if you go on Mondays.
advertisement
- 2** I have a advertisement of my favourite star on my wall. _____
- 3** I always look at the information; the drawings make me laugh. _____
- 4** I read a great headline of the new action film; the journalist gave it 5 stars. _____
- 5** I want to read this magazine, it's got an review with my favourite actor. _____
- 6** If the cartoon is interesting, I read the rest of the story. _____
- 7** I need to find a travel magazine; I want to find out more article about places to visit. _____
- 8** I read an amazing photograph yesterday. It was about a new singing competition on TV.

2 advertisement - photograph

3 information - cartoons

4 headline - review

5 review - interview

6 cartoon - headline

7 article - information

8 photograph - article

Complete the conversation with the words from Exercise 1 in the correct form. Use each word once.

A: Let's start a school magazine!

B: OK. We can include film ¹ *r eviews* _____ and ² _____ to make people laugh: people love funny pictures.

A: Good idea. We can do an ³ _____ with the new teacher and an ⁴ _____ about the football team.

B: Why don't we have lots of ⁵ _____ of students and big ⁶ _____ above each story to make people more interested?

A: OK. Shall we have ⁷ _____ for places to go in town, that students like?

B: Definitely. We can also include ⁸ _____ about school events as well. What do you think?

A: Great idea!

- 2** cartoons
- 3** interview
- 4** article
- 5** photographs
- 6** headlines
- 7** advertisements
- 8** information

Complete the sentences with the words in the box.
Use each word once.

~~as~~ because so when

- 1 She bought the product as the advertisement was really effective.
- 2 When she opened the magazine, she saw the headline.
- 3 He didn't like the article because it wasn't very interesting.
- 4 The review was really good so she went to see the film.

Complete the sentences with the words in the box.
Use each word once.

~~as~~ because so when

- 1 She bought the product as the advertisement was really effective.
- 2 When she opened the magazine, she saw the headline.
- 3 He didn't like the article because it wasn't very interesting.
- 4 The review was really good so she went to see the film.

2 When

3 because

4 so

Complete the sentences. You have the first letter of each word.

1 I laughed because..... the c..... was a really funny drawing.

2 I like taking p..... s..... I always carry my camera.

3 I need more i..... about the topic if I'm going to write an a.....

4 The h..... in the newspaper was sad s..... I didn't read the rest of the story.

5 W..... I read the r....., I knew I had to see the film.

Complete the sentences. You have the first letter of each word.

1 I laughed *b* ecause the *c* _____ was a really funny drawing.

2 I like taking *p* _____ *s* _____ I always carry my camera.

3 I need more *i* _____ about the topic if I'm going to write an *a* _____.

4 The *h* _____ in the newspaper was sad *s* _____ I didn't read the rest of the story.

5 *W* _____ I read the *r* _____, I knew I had to see the film.

1 *because; cartoon*

2 *photographs; so*

3 *information; article*

4 *headline; so*

5 *When; review*

Lesson 18

Circle the correct option, *A*, *B* or *C*.

1 Why don't we _____ a school magazine?

- A** start **B** starting **C** to start

2 Yes, let's _____ lots of reviews.

- A** to have **B** we have **C** have

3 Shall _____ some photographs?

- A** using **B** we use **C** to use

4 Why not _____ our teachers for help?

- A** to ask **B** ask **C** asking

5 Why _____ advertisements?

- A** not to include **B** including **C** don't we include

6 Why _____ an interview?

- A** let's do **B** not do **C** don't

7 Shall _____ long articles?

- A** we write **B** they write to us **C** to write

Circle the correct option, A, B or C.

1 Why don't we _____ a school magazine?

- A** start **B** starting **C** to start

2 C

2 Yes, let's _____ lots of reviews.

- A** to have **B** we have **C** have

3 B

3 Shall _____ some photographs?

- A** using **B** we use **C** to use

4 B

4 Why not _____ our teachers for help?

- A** to ask **B** ask **C** asking

5 C

5 Why _____ advertisements?

- A** not to include **B** including **C** don't we include

6 B

6 Why _____ an interview?

- A** let's do **B** not do **C** don't

7 A

7 Shall _____ long articles?

- A** we write **B** they write to us **C** to write

Complete the phrases for making suggestions.

- 1** I'm having a party. *Why* don't you come?
- 2** Let's at the cinema at 7.30.
- 3** Shall invite your brother to the party?
- 4** This is difficult. Why ask Dad for help?
- 5** go shopping this weekend.
- 6** We're lost. Why we ask for directions?
- 7** Shall we our friends the big secret?

Complete the phrases for making suggestions.

- 1 I'm having a party. Why don't you come?
- 2 Let's _____ at the cinema at 7.30.
- 3 Shall _____ invite your brother to the party?
- 4 This is difficult. Why _____ ask Dad for help?
- 5 _____ go shopping this weekend.
- 6 We're lost. Why _____ we ask for directions?
- 7 Shall we _____ our friends the big secret?

2 meet

3 we

4 not

5 Let's

6 don't

7 tell

A Why / sister / ask / not / your

Why not ask your sister?

B go / mountains / Let's / to / the

!

C order / Shall / pizza / we / a

?

D play / don't / we / Why / later / football

?

E laptop / Why / not / a / new / buy

?

F Let's / to / May / go / Italy / in

.

G we / Why / finish / now / don't

?

A Why / sister / ask / not / your
Why not ask your sister?
.....

B go / mountains / Let's / to / the
.....!

C order / Shall / pizza / we / a
.....?

D play / don't / we / Why / later / football
.....?

E laptop / Why / not / a / new / buy
.....?

F Let's / to / May / go / Italy / in
......

G we / Why / finish / now / don't
.....?

1 D Why don't we play football later?

2 C Shall we order a pizza?

3 E Why not buy a new laptop?

4 F Let's go to Italy in May.

5 G Why don't we finish now?

6 B Let's go to the mountains!

7 A Why not ask your sister?

Complete the phrases for making suggestions.

Fran: I'm bored. ¹ _____ *Let's* _____ go to the cinema.

Sara: It's expensive and I haven't got much money.

Fran: ² _____ don't you ask your parents?

Sara: No. They think I should stay at home.

Fran: Why ³ _____ ask my brother then? He's got a lot of money.

Sara: OK, but ⁴ _____ we tell him it is for the cinema?

Fran: Yes, and why not invite him, too! He likes you.

Sara: OK. Good idea. ⁵ _____ do that.

Fran: Why ⁶ _____ we invite him to eat after the film?

Sara: Yes, great! Shall ⁷ _____ have pizza?

Complete the phrases for making suggestions.

Fran: I'm bored. ¹ _____ *Let's* _____ go to the cinema.

Sara: It's expensive and I haven't got much money.

Fran: ² _____ don't you ask your parents?

Sara: No. They think I should stay at home.

Fran: Why ³ _____ ask my brother then? He's got a lot of money.

Sara: OK, but ⁴ _____ we tell him it is for the cinema?

Fran: Yes, and why not invite him, too! He likes you.

Sara: OK. Good idea. ⁵ _____ do that.

Fran: Why ⁶ _____ we invite him to eat after the film?

Sara: Yes, great! Shall ⁷ _____ have pizza?

2 Why

3 not

4 shall

5 Let's

6 don't

7 we

Find and correct the mistake in each sentence.

- 1 Shall we to bring cakes for the picnic? bring
- 2 Let's to go to the cinema this weekend. _____
- 3 Shall I to phone later? _____
- 4 Why don't you to write me an email? _____
- 5 Why no study a little, then relax? _____
- 6 Why shall we look on the internet? _____
- 7 Let's buying a new games console. _____

Find and correct the mistake in each sentence.

- 1 Shall we to bring cakes for the picnic? bring
- 2 Let's to go to the cinema this weekend. _____
- 3 Shall I to phone later? _____
- 4 Why don't you to write me an email? _____
- 5 Why no study a little, then relax? _____
- 6 Why shall we look on the internet? _____
- 7 Let's buying a new games console. _____

- 2 to go, go
- 3 to phone, phone
- 4 to write, write
- 5 no, not
- 6 shall, don't
- 7 buying, buy

Complete the email with words to make suggestions.



[Reply](#)

[Forward](#)

Subject:

From:

To:

Date:


Hi Aziz!

It's great you're going to visit us this summer.

¹ Let's do lots of interesting things! I know you love outdoor sports so why ² _____ we go waterskiing? ³ _____ don't you ask your parents if you can come for two weeks and we can do lots more things. Why ⁴ _____ make a list and ask our parents? ⁵ _____ I ask my mum to prepare your favourite food? I know you like Italian and Indian. It's going to be hot so ⁶ _____ eat lots of ice cream, too. I know you're going to arrive by train. ⁷ _____ I send you instructions on how to get to my house?

Maria

Complete the email with words to make suggestions.

● ● ●  [Reply](#) [Forward](#)

Subject: _____

From: _____

To: _____

Date: _____

Hi Aziz!

It's great you're going to visit us this summer.

¹ Let's _____ do lots of interesting things! I know you love outdoor sports so why ² _____ we go waterskiing? ³ _____ don't you ask your parents if you can come for two weeks and we can do lots more things. Why ⁴ _____ make a list and ask our parents? ⁵ _____ I ask my mum to prepare your favourite food? I know you like Italian and Indian. It's going to be hot so ⁶ _____ eat lots of ice cream, too. I know you're going to arrive by train. ⁷ _____ I send you instructions on how to get to my house?

Maria

2 don't

3 Why

4 not

5 Shall

6 let's

7 Shall

—

Lesson 17

Circle the correct options.

- 1 I **am** / *are* / *is* going to watch cartoons all weekend.
- 2 What *is* / *are* / *do* you going to do in the summer?
- 3 We *isn't* / *is* / *aren't* going to get more TV channels.
- 4 My father is very busy. He *aren't* / *isn't* / *is* going to work all weekend.
- 5 My friends are lazy. They *don't* / *are* / *aren't* going to do anything on Sunday.
- 6 *Are* / *Does* / *Is* he going to enter a competition on TV?
- 7 My friends *were* / *are* / *not* going to to see a talent show.

Circle the correct options.

- | | |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------|
| 1 I am / <i>are</i> / <i>is</i> going to watch cartoons all weekend. | |
| 2 What <i>is</i> / <i>are</i> / <i>do</i> you going to do in the summer? | 2 are |
| 3 We <i>isn't</i> / <i>is</i> / <i>aren't</i> going to get more TV channels. | 3 aren't |
| 4 My father is very busy. He <i>aren't</i> / <i>isn't</i> / <i>is</i> going to work all weekend. | 4 is |
| 5 My friends are lazy. They <i>don't</i> / <i>are</i> / <i>aren't</i> going to do anything on Sunday. | 5 aren't |
| 6 <i>Are</i> / <i>Does</i> / <i>Is</i> he going to enter a competition on TV? | 6 Is |
| 7 My friends <i>were</i> / <i>are</i> / <i>not</i> going to to see a talent show. | 7 are |

Circle the correct option, *A*, *B* or *C*.

- 1 This weekend all my friends _____ watch the match.
A is going to **(B)** are going to **C** go to
- 2 Next summer I am _____ enter a talent competition.
A go to **B** to go to **C** going to
- 3 On Friday my friends _____ to be in a studio audience.
A are going **B** go **C** to go
- 4 What is he going to do? I think he is _____ watch a film!
A falling **B** going to **C** go to
- 5 I want to see the final of Masterchef but I'm _____ to be a judge!
A going **B** not going **C** go
- 6 Is John really _____ to ask him for the answers?
A go **B** ask **C** going
- 7 Everyone _____ going to vote in the final tonight.
A is **B** to be **C** are

Circle the correct option, A, B or C.

1 This weekend all my friends _____ watch the match.

A is going to **(B)** are going to **C** go to

2 Next summer I am _____ enter a talent competition.

A go to **B** to go to **C** going to

3 On Friday my friends _____ to be in a studio audience.

A are going **B** go **C** to go

4 What is he going to do? I think he is _____ watch a film!

A falling **B** going to **C** go to

5 I want to see the final of Masterchef but I'm _____ to be a judge!

A going **B** not going **C** go

6 Is John really _____ to ask him for the answers?

A go **B** ask **C** going

7 Everyone _____ going to vote in the final tonight.

A is **B** to be **C** are

2 C

3 A

4 B

5 B

6 C

7 A

Complete the sentences using *going to* (positive, negative and question) with the verbs in the box.

go	play	stream	study
travel	visit	watch	

- 1 Rosa is going to play all weekend.
- 2 Jo friends next week.
- 3 you
this weekend for your exams?
- 4 We this summer because we
haven't got any money.
- 5 Adele to the beach because it is
raining.
- 6 What you
on TV tonight?
- 7 I
films all weekend.

Complete the sentences using *going to* (positive, negative and question) with the verbs in the box.

go	play	stream	study
travel	visit	watch	

- 1 Rosa is going to play all weekend.
- 2 Jo friends next week.
- 3 you
this weekend for your exams?
- 4 We this summer because we
haven't got any money.
- 5 Adele to the beach because it is
raining.
- 6 What you
on TV tonight?
- 7 I
films all weekend.

- 2 's / is going to visit
- 3 Are, going to study
- 4 aren't / are not going to travel
- 5 isn't / is not going to go
- 6 are you, going to watch
- 7 'm / am going to stream

Complete the sentences using *going to* for the future and a verb in the box.

be ~~buy~~ enter record watch win

- 1 Next Saturday *I am going to buy* new clothes.
- 2 This Saturday my family _____ a talent show.
- 3 Are you _____ live TV next weekend?
- 4 I _____ not _____ music this Sunday in the studio.
- 5 Next year my brother _____ a rock star.
- 6 Rosa is not going to be runner-up. She is _____!

Complete the sentences using *going to* for the future and a verb in the box.

be ~~buy~~ enter record watch win

- 1 Next Saturday *I am going to buy* new clothes.
- 2 This Saturday my family _____ a talent show.
- 3 Are you _____ live TV next weekend?
- 4 I _____ not _____ music this Sunday in the studio.
- 5 Next year my brother _____ a rock star.
- 6 Rosa is not going to be runner-up. She is _____!

- 2 's / is / are going to enter
- 3 going to watch
- 4 'm / am not going to record
- 5 's / is going to be
- 6 going to win

Find and correct the mistakes in the sentences.

1 I is going to enter a talent competition next summer.

'm

2 We are going stream films all weekend.

3 What are you go to do next weekend?

4 Tomorrow morning my brother is go to wake me up early.

5 My friend is going to go shopping this weekend because she has no money.

6 What are you go to do on Saturday?

7 He not going to win this talent show!

Find and correct the mistakes in the sentences.

1 I is going to enter a talent competition next summer.

.....
'm
.....

2 We are going stream films all weekend.

.....

3 What are you go to do next weekend?

.....

4 Tomorrow morning my brother is go to wake me up early.

.....

5 My friend is going to go shopping this weekend because she has no money.

.....

6 What are you go to do on Saturday?

.....

7 He not going to win this talent show!

.....

2 going stream, going to stream

3 go, going

4 go, going

5 is, isn't

6 go, going

7 He not, He isn't / is not

Lesson 16

Complete the sentences with the verb in brackets in the past simple or past continuous.

1 I fell asleep when I was studying. (study)

2 My friends were looking after a rabbit until their
f 2 returned _____ (return) home.

3 I saw _____ sleeping when I _____ (see) it at

t 4 were you doing

4 I wasn't watching _____ you _____ (do) when

| 6 were eating

5 I _____ (not watch) the lion when it woke up.

6 The penguins _____ (eat) and the dolphins
were jumping when we arrived.

7 The teacher _____ (pick up) a pen while the
students were doing their exam.

Put the verb in brackets into the past simple or past continuous and then match the sentences.

- | | | | |
|----------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------------------|----------|
| 1 | When I was getting | _____ | <u>G</u> |
| 2 | When we arrived at the | _____ | |
| 3 | _____ is leg while he | _____ | |
| 4 | 2 F, were eating | _____ | |
| 5 | 3 C, was playing | _____ | |
| 6 | 4 A, was watching | _____ | |
| 7 | 5 D, phoned | _____ | |
| A | 6 E, were picking up | _____ (watch) it! | |
| B | 7 B, appeared | _____ (appear). | |
| C | _____ | _____ (play) football in the park. | |
| D | _____ | _____ (phone) me. | |
| E | _____ | _____ (pick up) bananas when I arrived. | |
| F | _____ | _____ (eat). | |
| G | _____ | _____ <i>bit</i> _____ (bite) me. | |

Lesson 15

